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Introduction
❑ Basic rules

❑ Resources

❑ Publications

❑ Family History & Genealogical Societies

❑ Libraries & Archives

❑ Online Resources
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Good advice 
❑ Always work backwards from the known (yourself) to the unknown (forebears)

❑ Never believe everything on a birth, death or marriage certificate

❑ Never completely trust the spelling of surnames, place names - check surname 
variants when researching – indexing errors – Anglicised names

❑ Always have at least two separate sources of proof for each event

❑ Back up regularly – digital & paper
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More good advice
❑ Remember that everything is only speculation until verified

❑ Always scan certificates & important documents - leave originals in a safe place

❑ If a document exists, read it. Then read it again!

❑ Join at least one family history group, genealogical society or historical society

❑ Share your information and documentation (copies only) with other researchers
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Useful tools
❑ Timelines – what happened when

❑Maps – placenames & borders changed over time

❑ Genealogy software – generate reports

❑ Pedigree charts

❑ Family group sheets
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Document your sources
❑ Citations/references for everything

❑Where you got the information & when

❑ Go back and find it again – now & in the future

❑ Be consistent 
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Remember 
❑ Not all records are indexed

❑ Not all records are published

❑ Not everything is online

❑ Local records may only be local

❑ Serendipity!
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Genealogical Proof Standard
❑ A reasonably exhaustive search for all pertinent information

❑ A complete and accurate citation to the source of each item used

❑ Analysis of the collected information's quality as evidence

❑ Resolution of any conflicting or contradictory evidence

❑ Arrive at a soundly reasoned, coherently written conclusion
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Resources
❑ Publications & magazines

❑ Family history groups

❑ BDMs (Births Deaths & Marriages)

❑ Newspapers

❑ Libraries & Archives

❑ Online Resources (websites, digitised records & indexes and databases)
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BDMs
❑ Certificates are essential – provide clues and evidence (proof)

❑ Australian indexes are online free

❑ England & Wales

❑ Scotland

❑ Ireland 
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Newspapers
❑Trove (Australia) http://trove.nla.gov.au

❑ Papers Past (New Zealand) http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-
bin/paperspast

❑ National Library of Australia E-Resources (free access to British & Irish 
newspapers at home) www.nla.gov.au/app/eresources
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Libraries
❑ State Library of Queensland
❑ www.slq.qld.gov.au

❑ Genealogy Unit 

❑ Heritage (John Oxley Library)

❑ E-Services

❑ Ask a librarian

❑What is in your local council library?
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Archives
❑ Queensland State Archives www.archives.qld.gov.au

❑ State Archives & Records NSW www.records.nsw.gov.au

❑ National Archives of Australia www.naa.gov.au
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Online Resources
❑ Gateway sites

❑ Family history sites

❑Military sites

❑ Place name sites

❑ Photographs
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Gateway Sites
❑ Cora Num’s website www.coraweb.com.au

❑ Cyndi’s list www.cyndislist.com

❑ GENUKI www.genuki.org.uk

❑ National Archives UK www.nationalarchives.gov.uk
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Family History Sites
Free sites

❑ FamilySearch) www.familysearch.org

❑ FreeUKGen http://freeukgen.rootsweb.com

❑ Irish Genealogy www.irishgenealogy.ie/en

Commercial/pay to view/subscription

❑ Ancestry (Australia) www.ancestry.com.au

❑ FindMyPast http://findmypast.com.au

❑My Heritage www.myheritage.com

❑ Scotland’s People www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk

Many others
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Military Sites
❑ National Archives of Australia www.naa.gov.au

❑ Discovering Anzacs https://discoveringanzacs.naa.gov.au

❑ Australian War Memorial www.awm.gov.au

❑World War 2 Nominal Roll www.ww2roll.gov.au

❑ Commonwealth War Graves Commission www.cwgc.org

Many others
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Not Finding a Record?
❑More than one place to look eg Boer War

❑ Spelling variants

❑More than one way to search

❑ NAA Name Search – filter Boer War = Boer War dossier

❑ NAA Basic Search – “Solomon Price” Boer = Boer War Veteran case file
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Buildings in Christoe Street, Copperfield 1876
Image John Oxley Library, State Library of Queensland
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Conclusion
❑ Lots of resources for family history research

❑ Beginners should contact local genealogy/family history  society– they 
are there to assist 

❑ Explore websites online – read the guides 

❑ Remember not everything is online

❑ Have fun!
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